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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION # 32101-06022025-EA1 
AMENDMENT # 1 
FOR DORM AND BEDROOM FURNITURE 

DATE:  June 18, 2025 
 
RFI # 32101-06022025-EA1 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
1. This RFI Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFI dates.  Any event, time, or 

date containing revised or new text is highlighted. 
 

 
EVENT 

 
TIME 

(Central 
Time 
Zone) 

 
DATE 

(All dates are State 
business days) 

1.  RFI Issued  Monday, June 2, 2025 

2.  Written Questions and Comments 
Deadline 12:00 pm  Wednesday, June 11, 2025 

3.  State Response to Written Questions 
and Comments 5:00 pm Wednesday, June 18, 2025 

4.  RFI Response Deadline 12:00 pm Wednesday, June 25, 2025 

 
 
2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFI. 
 

Any restatement of RFI text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in 
the actual wording of the RFI document. 
 

QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

1. We are mostly looking to see if the items are 
metal or wood? 

The State would prefer wood items, but 
please provide your product offering.  

2. Do you have a similar drawing to the dorm 
rooms for the lobby space.  It would be helpful 
to estimate furniture dimensions and ensure 
what we propose will work for the space? 
 

 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

3. Will you need mattresses for the beds? Yes, the project will require mattresses 
for beds.  

4. For installation, will there be any removal of 
old furniture? 

No, there will not be any removal of old 
furniture. 

5. Should the desk chairs be stationary, swivel, 
or on casters? 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

6. Do the beds need to include Mattresses? 
 

Yes, the project will require mattresses 
for beds.  

7. Are there any brands (or similar) that they are 
requiring? 
 

No. The current goal is to gather 
information on available products to 
develop the project further. 

8. Are they requiring the company to be a 
licensed furniture dealer if they are specific to 
brand? 
 

Not necessarily, but the State wants to 
ensure that the installation allows 
retention of all product warranties. 

9. Does the supplier and installer have to be the 
same company? 
 

Not necessarily, but the State wants to 
ensure that the installation allows 
retention of all product warranties. 

10. What are your NET terms? 
 

The State pays at Net 30 Terms. 

11. Do those terms start at commencement of 
work or completion of work? 
 

The terms begin at the time of receiving 
an invoice upon completion. For larger 
statements of work, the State is 
amenable to invoicing for sections of 
the work completed.  

12. Do you have floor plans with dimensions for 
the Commissioned Officer Rooms and the 
Cadet Rooms 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

13. Do you have floor plans with dimensions for 
the 5 Lounges? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

14. Do you have a site plan for installation 
purposes? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

15. Do you have a site plan for installation 
purposes? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

16. Do you have floor plans with dimensions? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

17. Are you wanting mattresses to complete the 
beds? 
 

Yes, the project will require mattresses 
for beds.  

18. If beds are to be bunked do you want ladders 
and safety rails? 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

19. Is the nightstand open shelf or with drawers? 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

20. Is the wardrobe 36x72x24 with 2 drawers? 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

21. With the Sturdy Act in place, are you requiring 
proof of tip testing results? 
 

This is not applicable. The facility is 
intended only for use by adults. 

22. What size are the desks? 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

23. Are the desks with or w/o pencil drawers? 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

24. Is the desk chair sled base of with casters 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

25. How many table lamps do you want per room? 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail. 

26. For each lounge, how much seating do you 
want? 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

27. For each lounge, do you also want to have 
dining or pub height tables and chairs? 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

28. What size desk do you want in the lounge? 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

29. Please provide the address of the facility 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

30. Is it one main building or multiple? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

31. Is a dock available? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

32. Can you provide a site plan to determine how 
close can a 53’ truck get to the entrance? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

33. Are freight elevators available? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

34. Will you provide dumpsters or does the trash 
need to be removed from the site? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

35. Will the space be free and clear of other 
trades? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

36. Do standard work week and hours apply? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

37. Union Labor and requirements? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

38. Prevailing wage requirements? 
 

Currently, the State does not wish to 
release this information. The current 
goal is to gather information on 
available products to develop the 
project further. More information will be 
available if or when the State issues a 
formal solicitation. 

39. Please confirm if the furniture dealership 
needs to provide the mattresses for the beds. 
 

Yes, the project will require mattresses 
for beds.  
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QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

40. Please confirm if the furniture needs to be 
laminate, wood, or metal in the Officer and 
Cadet rooms. 
 

The State would prefer wood items, but 
please provide your product offering.  

41. Please confirm the dimensions and sizes of 
the desks, nightstands, and wardrobes. 
 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

42. Please confirm if we need to provide any 
additional storage in the nightstand and desks. 
 

a. Desk: B/B/F, F/F, pencil drawer? 
 

b. Nightstand: 2 or 3 drawers? No 
drawers? 

 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

43. Please confirm what kind of textiles preferred 
on lounge furniture: woven or vinyl. 

The State has not yet come to a 
decision on this detail, please provide 
all related product offerings. 

44. Please confirm if the desk in the lounge and 
lobby rooms need to be laminate, wood, or 
metal. Do we need to provide options for all 3 
materials? 
 

The State would prefer wood items and 
does not want laminate, but please 
provide your product offering.  

 
 

 
3. RFI Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon 

release.  All other terms and conditions of this RFI not expressly amended herein shall 
remain in full force and effect.  

 
 




